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To
All the Members

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 25rH Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held
at 04.00pm on Monday, the 28th September, 2020 through Video Conferencing ["VC")/
Other AudioVisual Means ("OAVM") to transact following business:

W
1. To receive, consider and adopt financial statement containing the Balance Sheet as

at 31st March, 2020 and Statement of Profit & Loss, Cash Flow, Related Party
Transactions and Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended 31st
March, 2A20 forming part of the Accounts for the year 20L9-2A and the Report of
the Independent Auditors thereon.

2. To consider re-appointment of director , Shri Mansoor Ahmed (DIN 01398796)
who retire by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment and if
thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an
Ordinaryresolution -

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section L52 of the
Companies Act, 2013 Shri Mansoor Ahmed IDIN 07398796J who retires by
rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-
appointment, be and is herehy re-appointed as a Director of the Company,
liable to retire by rotation."

W
3. To re-appoint Mr. Ravi Kamra [DIN: 00745058) as the Managing Director of the company

consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) if any, the
following as an Ordinary Resolution:

'TESOIVED THAT on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and pursuant to the provisions of Sections 757,, L64, L96,197 and 203 read
with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made there under fincluding any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Articles 155 and 156 of the
Articles of Association of the Company consent of the members be and is hereby
accorded to re-appoint Mr.Ravi Kamra (DIN: 00745058) as the Managing Director of the
company for a period of five years with effect from 1't April, 2020 upon the terms and
conditions including remuneration as set out in the agreement to be entered into
between the company and Shri Ravi Kamra, on the remuneration and other terms, set
out below:

PERIOD OF APPOINTMENT:



From 1stApril,2020 till 31.t Marctu 2025

BASIC SAIJTRY:

Rs.5,00,000.00 fRupees five lacs only) per annum.

The any increments will be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with
Nomination and remuneratin Committee taking into account other relevant factors

PERQUISITES
As permissible under Schedule V of the Companies Act,20L3

COMMISSION:
No commission shall be paid

MINIMUM REMUNERATION:
In the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the currency of
his tenure as the Managing Director, remuneration by way of salary perquisites and

other allowances shall be in accordance with the ceiling prescribed in Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modification thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri Ravi Kamra will be a Director not liable to retire by
rotation"

4, To re-appoint Shri Ravindra Pokharana IDIN NO. 01121333) as an Independent
Director of the Company and in this regard, consider and if thought fig to pass with
or without modificationfs) if any, the following as an Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 749,152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013("the Act'J read with
Schedule IV to the Act [including any statutory modification(sJ or re-
enactmentfs) thereof, for the time being in force) and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2OL4, as amended from time
to time, and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, Shri Ravindra Pokharana
(DIN NO. 0112L333), who holds office of Independent Director up to 30th

September, 202A and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria
for independence as provided under Section 74916) of the Act and Regulation
16(1) (bJ of the Securities Exchange Board of India flisting Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160[1) of the Act from a
Member, signiffing his intention to propose Shri Ravindra Pokharana for the
office of Director, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of
the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a second term of five
consecutive years commencing from 1st October, 2020 upto 30tt' September,
2025.

5. To re-appoint SmL Satyawati Parashar IDIN 00761009) as an Independent Director
of the Company and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the following resolution as an Special Resolution:

"RESOIVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149,152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies AcL 2013("the Act"J read with
Schedule IV to the Act (including any statutory modification(sJ or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and the Companies



(Appointment and Qualification of DirectorsJ Rules, 2At4, as amended from time
to time, and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, SmL Satyawati Parashar

IDIN 00761009), who holds office of Independent Director up to 30e September,
2O2O and who has submitted a declaration that she meets the criteria for
independence as provided under Section L49(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)
(b) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, ZOLS and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing under Section 150(1J of the Act from a Member,
signiffing his intention to propose Smt Satyawati Parashar for the office of
Director, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a second term of five consecutive
years commencing from 1st October, 2020 upto 30th September ,2025.

6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) if any, the
following as an Special Resolution:

"RESOIVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 13 read with the Rule 30 of
the Companies flncorporationJ Rules, 2OL4 including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and subject to
approval of Registrar of Companies, Chhattisgarh, or any other statutory
authority[ies), if any required in this behalf, consent of members be and hereby
accorded to alter the Main object clause and other object clause of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company by inserting a new clauses after
existing Clauses:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 13 read with the Rule 30 of
the Companies flncorporation) Rules, 2014 including any statutory
modificationfs) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and subject to
approval of Registrar of Companies, Chhattisgarh, or any other statutory
authority(iesJ, if any required in this behalf, consent of the members of the
Company be and hereby accorded to alter the Main object clause and other
object clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company by inserting a

new clauses after existing Clause under III (A) and Clause III [C):

ril(A)
(3) To carry on the business of buying, selling, storing,

distributing, handling and dealing in all types of
chemicals and allied prcducts and to do prumotion or
marketing or sale of goods and seruices prcvided by or
belonging to the client; and operational assistance for
marketing,

ru(cl
To invest, trade and hedge in the securities market,
mutual funds, and commodities market for all types of
commodities, in spot markets and in futures and all
kinds of derivatives including currenqt derivatives and
securities permi*ed under the laws of India.

(s6) Ta invest and deal with the monqrc of the company
not immediately required, upon such securities and in

(3s)



such manner as may from time to time be determined
by the directors.

7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) if any, the
following as an Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 13 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (lncorporation) Rules, 20L4, including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force, and subject
the necessary approval of the Registrar of Companies, Chhattisgarh, or any
other statutory authority[iesJ, if any required in this behalf, the consent of
the members and be and are hereby accorded for effecting the following
amendments in the existing "Clause III" of the Memorandum of Association
of the Company dealingwith the objects of the Company:

aJ The words appearing under Clause III, "The Obiects for which the

Companyis established are" be deleted.

b) The Sub- heading III(A)'THE MAIN OBIECTS TO BE PURSUED BY

THE COMPANY 0N ITS INC0RPORATION ARE" be substituted by

the new heading "THE MAIN OBIECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE

COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION ARE"

cJ The sub-heading IIIIBJ "THE OBIECTS INCIDENTAL OR

ANCILLARY TO THE MAIN OBIECTS ARE" be substituted by the

new sub-heading "MATTERS WHICH ARE NECESSARY FOR

FURTHERANCE OF THE OBJECTS SPECIFIED IN CLAUSE III[A)",
with existing obiects appearing under rearranged sub clauses 4

to 34 thereof'.

d) Sub-clauses appearing under the sub-heading IIIIC) i'e. "OTHER

OBJECTS", be shifted under the new sub-heading IIIIB) i.e. "

MATTERS WHICH ARE NECESSARY FOR FURTHERANCE OF THE

OBIECTS SPECIFIED IN CLAUSE III(A) vide creation of new sub

clauses no.35 to 69."

e) Sub- heading IIIIC) i.e. "OTHER OBIECTS", be deleted.

B. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification[sJ if any, the

following as an Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 4, 13 and

all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2A13, [including

any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereofJ, and subject to approval of

Registrar of Companies, Chhattisgarh, or any other statutory authorityfies), if

any required in this behalf, consent of members of the Company be and hereby



accorded to alter Clause IV of the Memorandum of Association by replacing the

existing Clause IV with the following new Clause IV:

Clause IV. "The liability of members is limited and this liability is limited
to the amount unpaid on shares held by them."

9. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(sJ if any, the
following as an Special Resolution:

.RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 13 and other

applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the

Companies (lncorporationJ Rules, 2AL4, including any statutory modification

or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force, and subject to approval

Registrar of Companies, Chhattisgarh, or any other statutory authorityfies), if
any required in this behalf, consent of members of the Company be and are

hereby accorded for effecting the following amendments in the existing

"Clantse 7" of the Memorandum of Association of the Company dealing with the

Capital of the Company:

ClauseV The Share Capital of the Company is Rs.7,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Seven Crores Only) divided into 7A,A0,000/-
(seventy Lacs ) equity shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten )
each.

All the members are requested to attend the meeting.

By order ofthe Board
For ue Chem

Company Officer

Date: 2nd September, 2A20
Place: Raipur (C.G.)



Notes:

1. Considering the present Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Afhirs ("MCAJ has vide its circular dated May
5, 2020 read togetler with circulars dated April 8, 2020 and April l3,2O2O (collectively referred to as "MCA Circulars"J
permitted convening the Annual General Meeting ("ACM'/ "Meetingt through Video Conferencing ("VCt or Other
Audio Visual Means ("OAVM"J, witlout the physical presence of the members at a common venue. In accordance with
the MCA Circulars, provisions of the Companies Acg 2013 ['the Act') and the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing RegulationsJ, the AGM of the
Company is belng held through VC / OAVM. The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the Registered Office of the
Company.

2. The statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Acg 2013, relating to the special business to be transacted at
the meeting is annexed hereto,

3. Generally, a member enUtled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a prorqf to attend and vote on a
poll lnstead of himself and the pro:ry need not be a member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held through VC /
OAVM pursuant to the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of members has been dispensed wlth. Accordingly, the
facility for appointnoent of proxies by the members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and
Attendance SIip are not annexed hereto,

4. Since tle AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM, tle route map of the venue of the Meeting is not annexed hereto.

5. Details pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in respect of director
seeking appointment/re-appointment at Annual General Meeting forms part of the notice.

5. ln compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated l,tlay 12,2020, Notice of the AGM along with t}e Annual
Report 2019-20 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered
with the Company/ Depositories, Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2019-20 will also be available
on the Company's website http://naturahuechem.coml and websites of the Stock E:rchange BSE Limited at
www.bseindla.com on the website of CDSL fagency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voHng system
during the AGM) i.e. www,evotlngindia.com

7. The Register ofMembers and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 22nd September,2020 to 28tt September,
2020 (both days inclusive).

8, Members who ere holding Shares in Physical Form are requested to noHfy thelr e-mail address, addresses or Bank
details or changes if any and attaching a self-attested copy of PAN card to tlre Company's Reglstrar and Transfer Agent
(RTA) at beetalrta@gmail.com or to t}re Company at naturahue(orediffmail.com and always quote their Folio Numbers
in all correspondences with the Company and RTd In respect of holding Shares in Electronic Form, members are
requested Eo notiff any change in email, addresses or Bank details to their respective Depository ParticipanB.

9. Members holding shares in physical form and desirous ofmaking a nomination in respect oftheir shareholding in the
Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Act, are requested to submit details to the Registrar and Transfer
Agents ofthe Company, in the prescribed Form SH, 13 for this purpose,

10. Corporate Member(s) intending to send their Authorized Representative(s) are requested to send a duly certified copy
of the are also required to send legible scanned certified true copy (in PDF Format) of the Board Resolution / Power of
Attorney / Authority Letter, etc., together with attested specimen signaturefs) of the duly authorized
representative(s),Board Resolution authorizing such representative(s) to attend and vote at the Annual General
Mee$ng.

11. The SecuriUes and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of PermanentAccount Number (PAN)

by every participant in securities market Members holding Shares in Electronic Form are, tlerefore, requested to
submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with which they are maintaining their Demat Accounts, Members
holding shares in Physical Form can submit their PAN details to the Company's RegisEar and Transfer Agenl

12. Members who are still holding Shares in Physical Form are advised to dematerialize their shareholdings to avail the
benefits of dematerialization which beside ot}ers include easy liquidity (since trading is permitted only in
Dematerialized FormJ, electronic transfer, savings in stamp duty, prevention of forgery etc'

13. PROCEDURE FOR IOINING rHE AGM THROUGH VC / OAVM:
The Company will provide VC / 0AVM facility to its Members for partlcipating atthe AGM'

a. Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM tlrrough VC/OAVM through the CDSL e-Voting

system. Shareholders may access the same at https://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders/members

login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The Iink for VC/OAVM will be available in

shareholder/members login where the EVSN of Company will be displayed'

b. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

c. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any

disturbance during the meeting

d. please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via

Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network' lt is therefore

recommend;d to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.



e, Shareholders who would like to expross thelr views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves
as a speaker by sendlng their requestin advance atleast 7 daye prior to meetlng mentionlng their name,
demataccount number/folio number, email id, moblle number et naturahue(arediffmail.com. The shareholders
who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to
meetitrg mentioning their name, demat account number,/folio number, email id, mobile number at
naturahue(drediffmail.com. These queries will be replted to by the company sultably by emall,

f. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their
views/ask questions during tlte meeting,

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E.VOTING DURING THEAGM/EGM ARE AS UNDERT

a. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions menUoned above for Remote e-
voting,

b. Only those sharcholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote
on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to
vote through e-Voting system available during the EGM/AGM.

c. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same
shareholders have not participated in the meeting tlrough VC/OAVM facility , t}en the votes cast by such
shareholders shall be considered Invalid as the facillty of e-voflng durlng the meeting is available only to the
shereholders attendlng the meetlng.

d. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will
notbe eligible to votp atthe EGM/AGM.

NOTE FOR NON - INDIVIDUAL SHARE}IOIDERS AND CUSTODIANS

Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than Indivlduals, HUR NRI etc.) and Custodlens ere required to log on

to $ryvw.evotingindia,com and register themselves in the "Corporates" module.
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing tle stamp and sign of the enHty should be emailed to
helpdeskevoting@cdslindia,com,
After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance User would be able to link the account{sJ for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdeskevoting@cdslindla.com and on approval of
the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.
A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued ln favour of the
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the systcm for the scrutinizer to verifr the same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter
etc. together wit} attested specimen sigxature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to
the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; arlraipur@yahoo.com, if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to veriff the same.

14, Voting through electronic means-

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companles

[Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation t]e Company is leased to provide members facility
to exercise their right to vote at the 25th Annual General Meeting [AGM) by elecEonic means and the business

may be bansacted through e-Voting Services provided by Central Depository Services (lndia) Limited.

b. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIIAREHOLDERS VOTING ELECTRONICALLY ARE AS UNDERI

(D The voting period begins on 25e September, 2020 from 10.00am onwards and ends on 27h

September, 2020 at 5.00pm. During thls period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either
in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 21s September, 2020 may cast
their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter,

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meetingvenue.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting webslte wwwevotin$ndia,com.

Click on Shareholders,

Now enteryour User ID
e. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: B Character DP ID followed by I Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered witl tlte
company. 

oR

Alternatively, lf you are registered for CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-services, you can log-in at
https://www.cdslindia.com ftom Login - Myeasiusing yourlogin credentials, Once you

successfully log-in to CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-services, click on e-Votingoption and proceed

direcdy to cast your vote electronically.

I

5

a

o

a

a,

(iil

(iiD

(iv)

(vl



(viJ Next enter the lmage Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vii)

(viiD

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

lf are a time user

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

(x) Members holdlng shares in physical form wlll then directly reach the Company solectlon scr6en.
However, members holdlng shares ln demet form wlll now reach 'Password Creatlon' menu wherein
they are required to mandatorlly enter their login password in tho new password field. Kindly note
that thls password ls to be also used by the demat holders for votlng for resoluHons of any other
company on whlch they are ellgihle to votc, provided that company opts for e-votlng through CDSL
platform. lt ls strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost eare to keep your password confidential.

(xi)

(xlD

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

[xviiJ

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for Jvaturfl Hue Chem Llmltad on which you choose to vote,

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
'YES/NO' for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies tlat you assent
to the Resolution and option NO implies thatyou dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOIUTIONS FltE LINK if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution you have declded to vote on, click on "SUBMIfl, A confirmation box
will be displayed. Ifyou wish to confirm your vote, click on 'OK", else to change your vote, click on
"CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM' your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take a print ofthe votes castby clicking on "Click here to prinf option on the Voting
page.

(xviiD If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xix)

(xx)

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app "m-Voting'' The m'Voting app can be

downloaded from respective Store. Please follow the instructlons as prompted by the mobile app

while Remote Voting on your mobile,

ln case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked

Questions CFAQs"l and e-vodng manual available at www.evofingindia,com, under help section or
write an email to helpdeskevoting@cdslindia.com.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR

OBTAINING LOGIN CNEDENTIAI,S TOR E.VOTING FOR THE NESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share

certiflcale (frontand back), PAN (selfattested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (selfattnsted scanned copy ofAadhar Card) by

email to Company at naturahue@rediffmail.com or to RTA at beetalrta@gmail,com

2. For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demataccountdetials (CDSL-16 digitbeneficiary tD or NSDL-l5 digit DPID + CLlDl,

Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card)' AADHAR (self

attest€dscannedcopyofAadharCardltoCompanyatnaturahue@rediffmail.comortoRTA atbeetalrta@gmail.com

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholdersJ

e Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant arc requested to use the sequence number
sent by CompanylRTA or contact Company/RTA"

Dividend
Bank
Details
OR Date
of Blrth
rDOB't

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birt}r (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded
in your demat account or ln the company records in order to logln.

r lfboth the details are not recorded wlth the depository or
company please enter the member id / follo number in the
Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v).



ADDITIONAL pISCLOSURE AS PER REGULATION 36(3) OF THE SEBr (LISTING OBr.rcATrON & pISCLOSURE REQUIREi|ENTS)

REGUI^ATIONS.2015

Profile Mr. Ravi lkmra
[Menagin8 Dtrector)

Mrs, Satyawau Parashar
flndependent Director)

Mr. Ravindra Poktrarna
(lndependent Dlrector)

Mr. MansoorAhmed
(re-appointment on rctirement
by rotataion rotauon)

He has wldespread
experience in lndusry.. He is
an MSC and has good
business exposur€ and sense
of reasouability. He
possesses a rich elgerience
of more than 25 years and
also possess good knowledge
of accounts and finance-

Mrs. Satyawati Parashar is a
Woman cum Independent
Director of t}le Company. She

is post Graduate possess
good exeprinec in the field of
acocunts and management
She is also Managing a
primary school.

He has widesprrad
e)perience in IndusEy.. He is
Science Graduate and has
good business e:<posure and
sense of reasonability. He
possesses a rich experience
of more than 25 years and
also possess good knowledge
of accounts and finance.

Mr. Mansoor Ahmed is a
businessman and has good
business exeosure. He possesses
e)eerience of more than 20
years.

Disdosure
of
Relationship
s Between
Directors
Inter-Se

NIL NIL NIL Promoter Director

Listed
Companies

fOther Than
NHCL) In
Which
appointee
Holds
Directorship
And
Committee
Membeshin

1. NewEraAlkaloids&
Exports Limited (NEAL)

2. AshokaRefineries
Limited [ARL)

1.

?

3.

New Era Alkaloids &
ElQorts Limited INEAL)
Ashoka Refineries
Limited (ARL)
Vaswani Industries
Limited (VlL)

New EraAlkaloids &
E,eort Limited (NEAL)

Ashoka Refineries Llmited [ARL)

Directorship
other than
Listed

1. SBL EnerB/ Limited
[sBEL)

2. FinoloryVenares Private
Limited

NIL NIL Presswell Industries 0ndiaJ
Limited

Chairperson

Membership
of tlte
Committees

1. ARL-AuditCommittee
Chair person

2. ARl-Sal<eholder
Relationship Committee -
Chairperson

3. NEAL - Audit Committee
Member

4. NEAL- Stakeholder
Relationship Committee -
Member

1. ARL-AuditCommittee
Member

2. NEAL-AuditCommittee
Chairperson

3. NEAL- Stakeholder
Relationship Committee
- Chairperson

NEAL - Stakeholder
Relationship Committee -
Member

ARL - Stakeholder Relationship
Committee - Member



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
Following Statement, pursuantto the provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act,2OL3, sets outthe
material facts reladng to the ltem Nos. 3 to 9 mentioned in this notice:

ITEMNO.3:
The Board of Directors of the Company have held their meeting on 18h March, 2020 and on
recommendation on Nomination & Remuneration Committee approved the re-appoinhnent of Shri Ravi
I(amra (DIN 00745058) as Managing Director of the Company for a furtler period of 5 years commencing
from 1st April, 2020 after taking into consideration of the valuable services rendered by him during the
pastyears for the growth of the company.

The remuneration proposed to be paid to Shri Ravi Kamra is within the permissible limits specified by the
Act and is commensurate with his responsibilities of heading a Company of this size with its diversifled
business operations.

Shri Ravi l(amra do not hold any equity Shares of the Company. He is not related to in any way with any
other Director or KMP of the Company.

An Ordinary Resolution in terms as set out in ltem No. 3 of the accompanying Notice is placed before the
members in the Meeting for approval.

Except Shri Ravi Kamra, being an appointeg none of the Directors or KMP of the Company or their
relaflves are concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in t}tis resolution.

ITEM NO.4:
Shri Ravindra Pokharana is a successful entrepreneur and lndependent Director ofyour company. He
shall complete his 1st term of consecutive five years on 30th September, 2020. No event has occurred
during the previous years which have affected their independenry and also he has submitted declaration
thathe meets the criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Act" Therefore Nomination
and Remuneration Committee has recommended their re-appoinhent for another term of consecutive
five years and subsequently Board has approved their re-appointment subject to approval of members.
The Board considers that his association would be of fruitfrrl to the Company and is desirable to avail the
services ofShri Ravindra Pokharana as an independent Director and therefore the Board recommends the
passing of the Resolution as set out in t}te Notice.

Except Shri Ravindra Pokharana being an appointee, none ofthe Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
of t}e Company and their relatives is concerned or intereste4 financial or otherwise, in the resolution.

ITEM NO. 5:
Mrs. Satyawati Parashar is a successful Businesswoman. She shall complete her 1st term of consecutive

five years on 30th september, 2020. No event has occurred during the previous years which have affected

her independency and also he has submitted declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as

provided in section 149(6) of the Act. Therefore Nomlnation and Remuneration Committee has

recommended their re-appointnent for another term of consecutive five years and subsequently Board
has approved their re-appointment subject to approval of members. The Board considers that his

association would be of fruitfrrl to the Company and is desirable to avail the services of Mrs. Satyawati

Parashar as an independent Director and therefore the Board recommends the passing ofthe Resolution
as set out in the Notice.

Except Mrs. Satyawati Parashar, being an appointee, none ofthe Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution.

SmL Satyawati Parashar does not hold by herselfor for any other person on a beneficial basig any shares

in the Company. She is not related to in any way with any other Director or KMP of the Company.

ITEM NO.6:
The market scenario is not upto the mark as of now and it has become vely necessary to diversiff the

business ofthe Company and therefore Board has proposed to enter into new market and explore new

avenues so that present financial condition of the Company can be improved and also benefits can be

passed on to the different stakeholders of the Company.



A Special Resolution in terms as set out in ltem No. 6 of t}te accompanying Notice is placed before the
members in the Meeting for approval.

None of the Directors or KMP of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in this resolution.

ITEM NO.7 to 9:
Upon enactrnent of the Companies Act, 2013, the Memorandum of Association of the Company were
required to be re-aligned as per the provisions of the new Act. Your directors' in its meeting held on 16t
fuly, 2020 had approved (subject to the approval of members) the amendment in t}re Memorandum of
Association of the Company with respectto the following:

i. Clause IIIA - Main Objects of the Company by way of insertion(s)/ deletion(s)/ alteration[s];

ii. Clause IIIB - Matters which are necessary for furtherance of the Objects specified In Clause 3(A)
by way of insertion(s)/ deletionfsJ/ alteration(s);

iii. Clause IIIIC) - Other objects have been deleted;

iv. Other amendments required to align the existing memorandum of association with the
provisions of the Companies acL 2013.

The draft of the amended Memorandum of fusociation is available for inspection during the business
hours at the registered as well as corporate office of the Company and copies thereof shall also be made
available for inspection.

In terms of Section 4 and 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, the consent of the Members by way of Special
Resolution is required for proposed amendments in the Memorandum of Association of the Company.

Your Directors commend passing of this resolution by way of a special resolution. None of the directors,
KMPs, or their relatives are interested or concerned, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at
item no. 7 to 9.

order ofthe Board
Chem Limited

Agrawal)
Officer

Date: Znd Septembex 2020
Place: Raipur (C. G.)
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NO: L24117CTL

The Members,

Natura Hue Chem Limited
Raipur (C.c.) 49200L,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 25ur Annual Report on the business and operation
of the Company together with audited statement of accounts for the year ended on 31st March,
2020.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

Particulars 31st March,2O2O 31st March,z0lg
Operating Income 3,90,944.00
Other Income 9,84,496.50 44,57,702.13
Total ReceipB: 9,84,496.50 48,49,646.L3
Total Expenses 25,20,560.50 27,ll,g3g.zB
Profit/Loss Before Tax: (15,35,064.00) 2L,36,706.95
Tax Expenses 293376.00 2,4L,798.00
Profit/Loss for the year: (18,29,440.00) 18,94,909.85
Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) (0.44) 0.46

2. PERFORMANCE REVIEW
The total income including other income amounted to Rs. 9.84 Lakhs as against
expenses of Rs. 25.20 Lakhs. There has been decline in the business due to unforeseen
market conditions and the last quarter was badly hit by the lockdown due to the
ongoing pandemic C0VID-19 and measures taken on spreading of the same. Lockdown
limited the resources and Ieft impact on whole world and so as on company. your
directors are trying their best to make up the things and also planning to diversff the
business so that current scenario can be dealt with. Your directors hope that current
year will have better results barring any unforeseen circumstances.

3. THE PROPOSED AMOUNTS TO CARRYTO ANY RESERVES

The Loss has been carried over to Balance Sheet under head Reserves & Surplus
in statement of Profit & Loss.

4. DIVIDEND
In view of losses your directors are not in a position to recommend any dividend for the
period under review.



5.

There is no change in the nature of business of the company.

6.

POSITION OF THE COMPANY
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
have occurred during the current year.

7.

There are no such orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company's operations in future.

8. INDUSTRIATRETATIONS:
The Company is not running any industry it's into service sector and engaged in
business of cargo handling. The management & employer relations continue to be
cordial.

9. TISTING

The Company continues to be listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and duly paid its
Iisting fees and also company is duly complying with SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015
from time to time.

The Company has adequate Internal Control System, commensurate with its size, scale
and operations. The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and
adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its compliance with operating
systems, accounting procedures and policies of the Company.

During the year no reportable material weakness in the design or operation was
observed.

The Company does not have any Subsidiary foint venture or Associate Company. The
Company is also not a subsidiary of any other company.

The Board of Directors have established Whistle Blower poliry' and 'Code of Conduct,
for the directors & employees of the Company as required under the provisions of
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies fMeeting of
Board and its powers) Rules, 2014. The said Policy has been properly communicated to
all the directors and employees of the Company through the respective departmental
heads and the new employees shall be informed about the Vigil policy by the personnel
Department at the time of their joining.

1
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. I3.DEPOSITS:
The Company did not accept any deposit within the meaning of Section 73 of the
companies Act, 20L3 and the Rules made there under. As such there are no small
depositors in the company.

Sunil |ohri & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm registration number: 00S950C)
who were appointed in 22"d Annual General Meeting for a period of consecutive five
years continues from the conclusion of the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the Company
till the conclusion of the 27tr Annual General Meeting to be held in zozL-zzcontinues to
hold the office of statutory auditor and has also given their consent and eligibility
certificate to act as StatutoryAuditors of the Company on a remuneration to be decided
by the Board of Director and the Auditor mutually.

1 5. AUDITORS OBSERVATION:
There ?re no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimers in the
statutory Auditor's Report on the Financial statements of the company for the financial
year 2019-20 and hence does not require any explanations or comments.

16.Directors
i. Board of Directors

Your Board is duly constituted with combination of executive and non-executive
directors. Your Directors declare that no directors on the Board are disqualified
from being appointed as Director of the Company under section 164 of the
Companies Act, 20t3 and also they have duly disclosed their interest in terms of
Section 184 of the Companies Act, ZOL3,

ii. Key Managerial personnel

Pursuant to the provisions of section 202 of the Act, the key managerial
personnel of the Company are as under -

a. Managing Director
Mr. Ravi Kamra has completed his tenure of consescutive five years on
31st March, 2020. Nomination and Remuneration committee
recommended his re-appointment in their meeting and on their
recommendation Board of Directors re-appointed appointed him on 1Bs
March, 2020 for a period of another consescutive five years commencing
from 1't April, 2020. The appointment made is subject to approval of the
Shareholders at the ensung Annual General Meeting.

Your Directors recommend the appointment of shri Ravi Kamra for a
period of five years commencing from 1st April, ZOZO.



b. ComoanySecretary
Ms. sneha Agrawar was appointed on 2nd September, zlLg as company
Secertary and continues to hold the postion.

Chief Financial Officer
Mr. chandra Bhushan was appointed from 1st fune, 2015 and continues to
hold the postion.

a

c.

iii. Retirement by Rotation
As per the provisions of the Act and resolution passed by the company Managing
Director and Independent Directors are not liable to retire. Therefore,
considering the above Mr. Mansoor Ahmed and Mr. Laxminarayan Kachawat arethe only directors liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. As per the provision the director who has been holding the office for
Iong is liable to retire. In view of this Mr. Mansoor Ahmed holds office for the
longest and is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible has offered himself
for re-appointment Your Directors recommend his appointment as a Director.

Non-Executive Directors
a' Mr' Ghanshyam Soni who was appointed as independent directors at the

annual general meeting held on 26t'september, zol1.Continues to act as
Independent Director of the Company and has submitted a declaration
that each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in
section L49(6) of the Act and there has been no change in the
circumstances which may affbct their status as independent direltor.

b' Mr'Ravindra Pokharna and Mrs. Satyawati Parashar who were appointed
as Independent directors on 30s September, 2015 shall complete their lst
term.of consecutive five years on 30trr September,2020. No event has
occurred during the previous years which have affected their
independency and also they have submitted declaration that each of tJrem
meets the criteria of independence as provided in section L4g(6) of theAct. Therefore Nomination and Remuneration committee has
recommended their re:appointment for another term of consecutive five
years.

iv.

During the year, the non'executive directors bf the company had no pecuniary
relationship or transactions with the Company, other than the sitting fees, commission
and reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the purpose of attending meetings
of the Company.

17.SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Capital of the Company is Rs.7,00,00,00 0.00 divi ded into 70,00,000 equity
shares of Rs. 10.00 each further the paid'up and subscribed capital stands
Rs.4, L4,5

at
3,000 .00 divided into 4L,45,30 0 equity shares of Rs.10. 00 each. There

been no changes in the Share Capital of the company. Further, Company has not
have

H1,
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^. Issued any equity shares with differential rights during the year.

b. Issued any sweat equity shares during the year

c. Issued employee stock options during the year'

d. Made any provision for purchase of its own shares during the year'

IS.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNICAL ABSORPTION:

The company is not a manufacturing company and as such no provisions of

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption under Section L34 of the Companies

Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2OL4 are attracted.

As the Company has not carried out any activities relating to the export and import

during the financial year. There is no foreign exchange expenses and foreign income

during the financial Year.

19. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Discharging Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is now statutorily recognized in

India. Section 135 of Companies Act, zOL3.Your Company is not covered under Section

135(2) of the Companies Act, 20t3. Hence, no poliry or disclosures are required to be

made under the said section or applicable rules'

zO.SECRETARIAL AUDIT
pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,z}L4,Satish Batra &Associates LLP,

a practicing company Secretary firm have submitted their report for the financial year

ZOlg-ZO and there are no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimers

in the Secretarial Auditor's Report and hence does not require any explanations or

comments. His report is annexed herewith as (Annexure-1).

2I.CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

corporate governance is the system of rules, practices, and processes by which an

organisation is directed and controlled. It essentially involves balancing the interests of

a company's stakeholders such aS shareholders, senior management executives'

customers, suppliers, financiers, the government, and the community' Your Company

always tries to provide accurate and correct information to all the sections related to

the Company and safeguarding the interest of all the stakeholders. Company being listed

on Bombay Stock Exchange and has duly entered into the Listing Agreement with the

stock exchange and had been complying with all the applicable requirements of sEBI

(Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements), 2015 from time to time' whereas

Regulation L7 to 2Z andclauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation [2) of regulation 46 and para

c , D and E of schedule v of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 are not applicable on

your company as it is not having paid up capital exceeding rupees ten crore and net
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worth exceeding rupees twenty five crore. Therefore, it is not required to provide a
seprate report on Corporate Governnace.

22.
The Board of Directors met six (6) times 30tr, May, 20L9, 14ut August, 2019, Znd
September, 20L9, 14th November, 20L9, 13u, February 2020 and on 18u,March, 2OZO
during the year under review. proper notices of the meeting were given to all the
Directors and intimation were duly made to Stock Exchange regarding the conducting of
the Board Meeting and its outcome.

All Dit'ectors have informed about their Directorships, Committee Memberships/
Chairmanships including any changes in their positions. Relevant details of the Board of
Directors as on 31st March,ZOZO are given below:

Th e D irectorship s, h el d by as mentioned abovq does notinclude directorship inPrtvate Company.
Audit commlnne and stokeholders Relationship committee has been considered of other Companles,

23.Audit Committee
Your Company has duly constituted Audit Committee in conformity of Secti ontZT of the
Companies Act, 2013 which is also in line with Regulation 18(3) of the SEBI (LoDR),
Regulations 2015. The members of the Audit Committee are capable of understanding
the accountings and terms related to financial management The Committee is working
under Chairmanship of Smt. Satyawati Parashar, a non-executive Independent Wornan
Director with Shri Ravindra Pokharna, a non-executive Independent Director with Shri
Ravi Kamra, an executive director as co-members. The committee met on four
occasions.

Sr.

No.

Name of
Directors

Category Designation Relation-
ship with
other
Directors

No. of
Board
Meetings
Attended

Attend-
ance at
Last
AGM

No of
other
Director-
ship(s) as

on 31-
03-2019* er

:l,i'i

No. of
other
Commi

ttees
memb

No. of
otler
Commi
ftees

Chair
man

'll'|
a, Shri Ravi

Kamra
Executive

Director
Managing
Director

NIL 6 Yes 3 7 2

b. Shri Mansoor
Ahmed

Executive
Director

Director NIL 6 Yes 1 2 0

c. Shri Laxmi
Narayan
IGchavat

Executive
Director

Director NIL 4 Yes 0 0 0

d. Smt Satyawati
Parashar

Non-

Executive

Director

Independent
Director

NIL 5 Yes 3 5 3

e. Shri Ravindra
Pokharna

Non-

Executive

Director

Independent

Director
NIL 5 Yes 1 1 1

f. Shri

Ghanshyam

Soni

Non-

Executive

Director

Independent

Director
NIL 5 Yes 2 0 0

The committee met on the following dates with attendance as shown below:



AIPUR

Date of
Meeting

Committee strength No. of members
present

29.05.2019 3 3
13.08.2019 3 3
13.Lt.2019 3 3
t2.02.2020 3 3

24. Nomination & Remuneration Committee
Your Company has duly constituted Nomination & Remuneration Committee as per the
mandate of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 which is also in line with Regulation
19 of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations 2015. The Committee is working under the
Chairmanship of Smt. Satyawati Parashar, a non-executive independent director with
Shri Ravindra Pokharna, a non-executive independent director, and Shri Ghanshyam
Soni, non-executive independent director as co-members.

The Committee has been formed to review and recommend the appointment and
remuneration of Directors and other Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

2 5. Stakeholders Relationship Committee
Stakeholders Relationship committee is working under the chairmanship of smt
Satyawati Parashar, a non-executive Independent director with Shri Ravi Kamra,
Managing Director and Shri Mansoor Ahmed, an executive director and of the Company
as the co-members. In the Financial year under review, Committee has resolved all the
cases of share transfers and no investors grievances are pending as on date of the
Report.

26.MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
Management's Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review as stipulated
under Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is presented in (Annexure - 2).

27
AII the transactions made with related parties are duly approved by Audit committee in
their meetings and in normal course of business. Form AOC-2 as required under the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is attached as (Annexure-3).

COMPANIES ACT. 2013
Extract of Annual return for the year 20L9-20 (MGT-9) of the Company is annexed
herewith as an Annexure-4to this report and also a copy of Annual Return filed in
MGT-7 for the year 2018-19 has been placed on the website of the company.

2g.PARTICULARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in notes to the Financial Statements.



' As per Section L97(L2) read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20L4, an amount of Rs.4,20,000.00 has
paid to shri Ravi Kamra, Managing Director of the company.

3 1. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
Risk Management is a very important part of business as it is an inherent part of any
business unless and until a Company takes a risk can't achieve success. Higher the risk
maximum the return. Therefore, your directors keep a close watch on the risk prone
areas and take actions from time to time. The policy of the Company is to comply with
statutory requirements and try to overcome the risk of penalties and prosecutions.

The Company does not have any insurable assets. However, the poliry of the Company is
to keep insured all insurable assets to keep them adequately insured against risks and
uncertainties like fire, rio! earthquake, terrorism,loss of profit, etc.

3z.DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to requirement under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, Z}LZ,with respect
to Directors' Responsibility statement, it is hereby confirmed:-

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March,
2020, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. The directors have ensured that all applicable accounting policies are applied
them consistently and directors have made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company as at 31st March, zo2o and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

iii. The directors had taken and continue to take proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

' provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. The directors had prepared and continue to prepare the annual accounts on
a going concern basis;

v. The directors had laid and continue to lay down internal financial controls to
be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively; and

vi. The directors had devised and continue to devise proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
were adequate and operating effectively.

\



33.PERSONNEL:

There was no employee receiving remuneration attracting provisions of section 134(3)
(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) & (3) of rules the Companies
(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014.

Your Directors are committed to create and ensure an enabling dignified and equitable
work environment for every employee. The Company has in place an Anti harassment
policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaint Committee
has been set up with majority women. Committee has a full excess to the Board of
Directors and during the year under review, there were no reported instances pursuant
to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, prohibition and
Redressal) Act,2013.

3S.ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for contributions
made by employees of the company and cooperation extended by the bankers and all
persons who have directly and indirectly contributed to the success of the company.

Your directors also acknowledge the trust and confidence you have reposed in the company.

BY AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD.

Dated: 2nd September, 2020
Place: Raipur (C.G.)

Managing Director
DrN 01398796

(Ravi

DIN
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FORWARD- LOOKING STATEMENT
This report contains forward-looking statements based on certain assumptions and expectations offuture events' The company, therefore, cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations areaccurate or wil! be realized- The company's aauil results, performancu o. rihi"rements can thus differmaterially from thos-e projected in any such forward-loo'king statements. The company assumes noresponsibility to publicly amend, modify, or revise any forwar:cl looking statements, on tfie basis of anysubsequent developments, information or events.

SERVICES
Company is engaged in Cargo handling services. Due to removal of restriction on import, this isexcellent field to provide services to the importers. The size of the Company needs to be expanded toenter this industry on a large scale for whictr-Directors are concentrating itruii attention.

BUSiNESS OVERVIEW
The total income including other income amounted to Rs. 9.84 Lakhs as against expenses of Rs. 25.21
Lakhs. The Company has recorded loss of Rs. 18.29 Lakhs. covlD-lt has mide drastic impaa
throughout the world and so has also affected the company, business was affected due to completl aswell as partial lock down by the Government and limiting the resources available. When there is noearning; bearing of fixed costs becomes a challenge for a small company like us. iomehow the company
has managed the staff and other necessary expense and is tropenrt-ttrat the situation will become
favourable in coming years.

ANNEXURE-2
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

MARIGTING
The Company is making all efforts to revamp its marketing in new areas and hopes for good results in
the current year.

The financial are as under:- in lacs

INTERNAT CONTROL
The Company has an internal control system, commensurate with the size of its operations, adequate
records and documents were maintained as required by laws. The Company's audit Committee
reviewed the internal control system. All efforts aie being made to make the iniernal control system
more effective.

SEGMENTWISE REPORTING
During the year under review, Company has operated through a single segment i.e. ,,Cargo 

Services,,
only.

RISKAND CONCERNS
In any business, risks and prospects are inseparable. As a responsible managemen! the Company'sprincipal endeavor is to maximize returns. The Company continues to takJail steps necerr"ry'to
minimize losses through detailed studies and interaction with experts.

swoT
Our strength is our determination, weakness is the low equity base and suspensions in trading ofsecurities by BSE, opportunities are multiples and threats are practically none.

Turnover for the 207 9.84
Provision for taxation

2.
after tax

Share 1st March'2020as 4.53

a rllnl
's'



ANNEXURE - 3
Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule g(2) of the companies
(Accounts) Rules Z0t4)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with relatedparties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 olthe companies Act, zbrg including certain arm,slength transactions under third proviso thereto.

t.
Sr.

No
Particuhrs

Details

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship NiI
(b) contracts/arrangements/transactionsNature of NiI
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions Nil
(d) Salient terms

value, if any
of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the NiI

(e) enteringforfustification into such orcontracts orarrangements transactions Nil
(0 date(s) ofapproval bythe Board Nil
(e) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil
(h) Date on thewhich resolution wasspecial tnpassed asgeneral meeting

under first torequired 188sectionproviso
Nil

Name of the Rehted
Party

Naurre of
rehtionship

Duration of
Contract

Salient Terms of the
Contact

Date(s) of
approval bythe
Board, ifany:

Amount
paid as

advances, if
any:

Mr. Ravi Kamra Directors
Remuneration

5 years On prenailing cash prices
as per Contact u/s 196,
269,309 of companies Act
1956 read with sch XIII
value perhining Rs. 5.00
Lacs per annum

1sApril2015 Nil

CS SnehaAgrawal cs [KMP)
Remuneration

As per the terms of
appoinunent leter dated
2na September,20Lg

2na Septembe4
2019

Nil

Mr. Ghanshyam Soni
Mrs. Sa$awati
Parashar
Mr. Ravindra
Pokharna

Independent
Director

5 years from
date of
appointment

Independent Director -
non-executive

NIL

Amounts In

BYAND ON BEHALF OFTHE BOARD.

DATED: 02.09.2020
PLACE: RAIPUR (C.c.)

N
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I.

CIN:-

2

Name of the
Category / Sub-Category of the Company

INDIAN NON.GOVERNMENT COMPANY

By Shares

501, Wallfort Ozone, Fafadih, Raipur (C.G.) 49200LAddress ofthe Registered office and contact

details

YESlisted
BEETAL Finance & Computer Services (P) Limited

BEETAL HOUSE,3rd Floor,99 Madangir, Behind LSC,

Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir, Delhi - LL0O62

Telephone 
=OLL- 

299 6L28L

Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar

and Transfer Agent ifany

the business activities contributingt0o/o or more of the company shall be stated:'ofthe total turnover

o/o to total
of

NIC Code of the
J.,lame and DescriPtion of main products / servicesSR, NO.

1

Applicableo/o ofHOLDING/CIN/GLNNAME AND ADDRESS OFSl. No.

NIL



4. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN GOUITY SHARE CAPITAI, BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUIM
i) CATEGORY WISE SHAREHOLDING

NO. OF SHARES AT THE END OF THE

Vo

% CHANGE

DURING

THEYEAR

NO. OF SHARESATTHE BEGINNING OF

%

CATEGORY OF

SHAREHOLDERS

(11 Indian
637500637500 00l'a) Individual/ HUF 637500

0

0.00% 0.00%0 00c 0Central Govt
c 0.00%CI 000

800001.9304 800000

0

80000fdl Bodv Corporate
0 0.00% 0fe) Banks/ Fl

0 0.00% 0.00%0 CIc 0.00%00other
29.OOo/o7t7SOO L7.3L%717500 3t7.3Lo/lD717500 ti:Subtotal

(2i Foreisn
0.00%0 0 0.00%00 00

0.00% 0.00%0c 0[b) 0ther lndividual
0.00%

0

0 00 0.00%c 0
0.00%CI0 0 0.00%0FI
0.00%0 0.00%0.00% 0 0C 00[e] Any other

0.00% 0.00%ti0til 0Subtotal fAl (2) :-
29.OOVo0 7t7soo 17.31o/o17.3Lo/o 7175000 717SOOShareholding of 717SOO

i'rrblic

I nstitutions
0.00%0.00%c 00 0 0.00%0

c0.00% 00 00ftl Banks/ FI
0.00% 0.00%CI 0c 0.00% 00 0Central Gow
0.00% 0.00%0 00.00%State Govt

0.00%0 0.00%0 0

0

0

0fel.Venture Capital Fund
0.00%J] 0.00%0.00% 0 0

0.00%00.00% 0 00 0[s] Fll
0.00%0 00 0.00% 00Venture
0.00%0 0.00%0 C0 0.00%I unds other
ti[iliqi0 0.00%0 0CI 0 0.00%0Sul,t0tal tBl t1) :-

s% 3.80%11500 203321230993 6Vo 19182721949? 11500i) lrrdian

8.80%

2083270L109720t0s7271

0

ll l lakh

1100765

0verseas

lndividuals

iJ holding nominal

h,rlding nominal
ln

304120089120089 0125871 3%125871 0[c] anv 0ther
3427800 83%100575083o/o 24220501051050 34278002376750

19.13%10057S0 83%342780024220503427800 83%2376750 1051050

Shareholding (81 =

Public

0.00%o%ti)0o/o 0t0 00C, Slrares held by
Costodian for GDRs &
ADlr(

100% 0.00%41453003139550 1005750100%3094250Crand Total (A+B+C)

RAIPUR2
't

3



t

rt

C

0

00
(c)Profits in lieu ofsalary under
section 17(31 Income'tax Act,1961

0tock Ootion2
CI0Sweat Eouitv3
00as

rcrrmo
387000titTOTAL

of offence under Companies Act, 2013During the year, there were no penalties/ punishment/ comPounding

AIP

*
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS
NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED
RATPUR (C.c.)

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited t}re accompanylng Ind AS financial statements of xlrunn HUE cmM
LIMITEIT ("the Company''), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, and

the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement (including other comprehensive

income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the

year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "t}e Ind AS financial Statements),

which we have signed under reference to this reporL

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by

the Act in the manner so required and grve a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company

as at 31 March,2020 and its Profit (including other Comprehensive income), its
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified

under section 143[10) of the Companies Act, 20t3. Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further described in the Audito/s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS

financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2Al3 and the Rules

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

110 WALLFORT OZONE, 1 FLOOR, FAFADIH CHOWK, RAIPUR4g2OO1,

TEL: O77L-40653@ MOB: +91 9893121888
GST REGISTRATION NUMBER: 11ABDFS}4d.TRLTI

email : iohri62@rediffmail.com
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KeyAudit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional iudgement, were of most

significance in our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as

a whole, and informing our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our
reporL

Inforsration Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditors'Report Thereon

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other

information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company's

annual rgport, but doesnot include the trd AS financial statements and our auditors' report
thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other infonnation and

we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In cormection with our audit of the kd AS financial statemmts, our responsibility is to read

the other information an4 in doing so, consider whether the other inforrration is materially
inconsistent with the Ild AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind
AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section

134[5J of the Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act") with respect to the preparation and

presentation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the

state of affairs, profit/loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards [Ind AS) prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with the companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Rules,2015 as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the

11O WALLFORT OZONE, I FLOOR, FAFADIH CHOWK, RAIPUR-492001,

TEL: O77!-4O65304 MOB: +91 9893121888
GST REG ISTRATION N U M BER: 22A8DF52447 RLZ|

email : iohri52@rediffmail.com
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and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and

application of appropriate implementation and maintainance of accounting policies;

making iudgments and estimates that are reasonable and pruden! and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, t}rat were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial

statements that gives true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind As financial statements, management is responsible for assessing

the Company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing as applicablg matters

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors Are AIso Responsible for Overseeing the Company's Financial

Reporting Process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit Of Ind AS Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

A further description of the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS

financial statements is included in Annexure A. This description forms part of our
auditorrs reporL

Report on Other Legal and Regulatoty Requirements
1.

A. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

[a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of

110 WALLFORT OZONE, 1ST FLOOR, FAFADIH CHOWK, RA!PUR492OO1,
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(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance sheet, the Statement of Profit and loss, the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Company as on 31 March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none

of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2020 from being appointed as a

director in terms of Section L64 (2) of the Act;

tflWith respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to OUr Separate repOrt in "Annexure 8", Our report eXpreSSeS an unmOdified

opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's Internal
financial controls over financial reporting and

G) In our opinion, the and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the company to its directors
during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197(16) of the
Act

B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,20L4, as

amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us:

(i) The Company did not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial positions.

(ii) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any foreseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

110 WALLFORT OZONE, 1ST FLOOR, FAFADIH CHOWK, RAIPUR492OO1, CHHATTISGARH
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C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under Section
197(16\ of the Act:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current
year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The

remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the timit laid down
under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not
prescribed other details under Section 197(T6) of the Act which are required to

be commented upon by us.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2OL6 ("the Orderr') issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we glve in the "Annexure C", a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For, Sunil lohri and Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN 005960C

Kumar
Partner

MNO 422898

Date: 16107l2O2O
Place: Raipur

110 WALLFORT OZONE, 1sr FLOOR, FAFADTH CHOWK RAtpUR492001, CHHATTTSGARH
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ANNEXT.JRE A TO THE AI.JDITORS REPORT

Responsibilities forAudit of Ind AS Financial Statement

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional iudgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughoutthe audit We also:

i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143[3Xi) of the Companies Act, 20L3,we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has internal financial controls with reference

to Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

lv Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's reporL However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind
AS financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)

110 WALLFORT OZONE, 1S FLOOR, FAFADIH CHOWK, RAIPUR.4g2OO1,
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scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work and (iiJ to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

vi. We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audiL

vii. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

viii. From the matters communicated with those charged with goverrance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS

financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be

expected to outweigh the public interestbenefits of such communication.

For, Sunil Johri andAssociates
Chartered Accountants

MN

Kumar
Partner

MNn[zEIiga

Date: 1.6107l2O2O
Place: Raipur

1TO WALLFORT OZONE, 1ST FLOOR, FAFADIH CHOWK, RAIPUR-492001, CHHATTISGARH
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Flnancial Controls over Financial Repordng

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on Other tegal and Regulatory Requtrements"
of our Report of even date to the members of

NATURA HUE CHEM TIMITED
On the accounts of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2O2Ol

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NATURA

HUE CHEM LIMITED ("tle Company'') as of March 3\ 2A20 in conjunction with our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over

financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 3L, 2020, based on the

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India"].

Managemenfs Responsibility for Interual Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India".] These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of

reliable financial information, as required underthe Companies Act, 20L3.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls

over financial reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the

"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAI and deemed to be

110 WALLFORT OZONE, 1ST FLOOR, FAFADIH CHOWK, RAIPUR4g2OO1,
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prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 20L3, to the extent applicable

to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial

Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and

if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequary

of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the

risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls

system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial

reporting includes those policies and procedures ttrat [1) pertain to the maintenance of

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of

management and directors of the company; and [3) provide reasonable assurance

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on

statements.

110 WALLFORT OZONE, 1ST FLOOR, FAFADIH CHOWK, RAIPUR492OO1, CH
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial

reporting including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over

financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For, Sunil tohri and Associates
CharteredAccountants

EIN

Kumar
Paflrrer

MNO 422898.

Date: 16107l2O2O
Place: Raipur
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ANNEXURE C TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

The annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' report to the members of the
Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31$ March, 2020, we report
that:
i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars

including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a program for the physical verification of fixed assets at
periodic intervals. In our opinion, the period of verification is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets. No significant
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) We have inspected the original deeds of the immovable properties of the
company held as fixed assets which are in the custody of the Company. Based on
our audit procedures and the information and explanation received by us, we
report that all title deeds of immovable properties of the company held as fixed
assets are held in the name of the Company. However, we express no opinion on
the validity of the title of the Company to these properties.

i0 The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the managemenl In
our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed
on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material.

iii) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of Loans to
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,

20L3. Hence, the question of reporting whether the terms and conditions of such

loans are prejudicial to the interest of the Company, whether reasonable steps for
recovery ofoverdue ofsuch loans are taken does not arise.

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations gtven to us, the

Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with
respectto the loans and advances made

v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from public.

vi) According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the
Company is not engaged in production of any such goods or provision of any such
services for which Central Govt. has prescribed particulars relating to utilization of
material or labour or other items of cost Hence, the provisions of section 1a8(1) of
the Act do not apply to the Company. Hence, in our opinion, no comment on
maintenance of cost records under section 148[1) of the Act is required.

vi| a) Accordingto the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in
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of accounts in respect of undisputed statutory dues including income tax, sales tax,
wealth tax, seryice tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess, Provident Fund and other
material statutory dues applicable to it have been regularly deposited during the
year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As informed to us, the
Employees State Insurance Act, Investor Education & Protection Fund Act are not
applicable to the Company and hence they do not have any dues on these account.

b) According to the records of the company there are no dues of income-tax, Sales

Tax, Service Tax, custom duty, wealth tax, excise duty / cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except that an amount of Rs.32,94,082.50 is
showingas demand of TDS in Traces Site

Name of the
Stahrte

Nature
Dues

of Amount (Rs) Period
which
amount
arises

to
the

Forum where
the dispute is
pending

Income Tax
Act

Income Tax 213560.00 AY zOLT-Lz Iurisdictional
AO

Income Tax
Act

TDS 3294040.00 FY 07-08 TO
L2-L3

TDS AO

viii) According to the records of the Company, the Company has not borrowed from
financial institutions or banks or government issued debentures till 31st March,

2020. Hence, in our opinion, the question of reporting on defaults in repayment of
loans or borrowing to a financial institutions, bank, government or dues to
debenture holders does not arise.

ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer of further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(ix) of the order is not applicable.

x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, we
have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed and
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the
ManagemenL

xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations glven to us and
based on examination of the records of the Company, the Company has
paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of Section t97 readwith Schedule V to the Act.

110 WALLFORT OZONE, 1ST FLOOR, FAFADIH CHOWK, RAIPUR-492001, CHHATTISGARH

fEL: O77L-N65304 MOB: +91 9893121888
GST REGISTRATION NUMBER: 22ABDFS2447RLT

email : iohri62@rediffmail.com



hri & Associates
chartered Accountants

xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly paragraph 3[xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on out
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related party are
in compliance with Sections L77 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of
such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year.

nr) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected to him. Accordingly,
paragraph 3[xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-lA of the Reserve

Bankof India Act"L934.

For, Sunil fohri and Associates
Chartered Accountants

IIIIN

t$$"
Bivor Kumar

Partner
MNO 422898

Date=l6lo7l2O2O
Place: Raipur

110 WALLFORTOZONE, 1ST FLOOR, FAFADIH CHOWK, RAIPUR492OO1, CHHATTISGARH

TEL: O77t-4055304 MOB: +91 9893121888
GST REGISTRATION NUMBER: Z2ABDFSZ4r'.TRLZI

email : iohri62(drediffmail.com
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CIN NO: L24117CT1995PLCO09945
Regd, Off. r 501, WallfortOzone, Fafadih Chowk Raipur-492001

AUDITED STATEMENT OF ASSETSAND LIABTLITIES ASAT 31ST MARCH, 2O2O

NATURA HUE. CHEM LIMITED

s.No. Pardculars Note As at Mar As at Mar 31,

I

c

A
a

b

/ISSETS

Non- qrrrent Assets
Property,Plant & equipment
Financial Assets

[i) Investrnents

[ii) Trade receivables
(iii) Loans
Deferred tax assets [net)

1

2
5
3
4

6L,803,717.OO

L9,704,739.O8
59,294,265.75

556.998.00

872,000.00

46,955,760.OO

5,150,870.08
89,674,A59.75

79.397.OO

872,OOO.OO

Total Non CurentAssets 142.237..7Lr.A? 143.672,48,6.43

B
a

b
c CurrentAssets

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Loans

7
3
6a
6b

L,667,42L.94

81,045.00
11,719.00

1S4,394.00
3,515,000.00

48L,6A7.OO

39,807.00

Total Assets l=l l+Bl 143-ttql -eo(-77 147.8,63.771.

II

a

b

Equity and Liabilitles
Equity
Equity Share Capital
0ther EquiW

I
I

41,453,000.00
s0.884.408.77

41,453,000.00
50.325.597.77

Total Eouitv I 92.337.fiA.77 91-779.3.t7.'r7

III
A
a

Liabilides
Non Curent Uabilities
Financial Liabilities
i. Borrowinm 10 51.423-800.OO 20.000.000.00

Total Non Cument llabilities s1.423.800.OO 20.000.000.00

B

a

b
c

Curent lJabilides
Financial Liabilities
i. Borrowings
ii. Trade paErbles

a) Outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises
b) Outstanding dues ofcreditors otlet than above
0tIer current liabili6es
Provisions

10

11
11
10
t2

90,800.00

139,897.00
61,300.00

35,785,001.06
238.876.00

Total Cument Llebllltles 23lJ.697.OO a6.nBs.177-,J6

Total LlabiliHes III=IA+Bl s1.654.497.00 s6.0a5.177.O6

Total Equity and llablllties II+ III 1/43-g.ll -eOS-77 ,47.A63.774.A3

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR" SUNIL IOHRI & ASSOCIATES

CHARTEREDACCOUMIANT
(FIRM REG. t)

BY ORDER OF TIIE BOARD
FOR NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED

IITITF'IN

q,str
a

(cABMRKUMAR)
PARTNER
M.No /122898

Plaie: Ratpur
Date! 16.07.2020

* RAVIKAMRA
Managlng Dlrector

DIN:00745O58
Irlrector

DIN:01398796 PAN: BPJPB0888N

mfrl

RAIPUR (C.G.)

FRil : OO596UC



t NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED
CIN NO: LZ4ltt C*t 7995p1C009945

Regd. Off. :- 501, Wallfort Ozone, Fafadih Chowl6 Raipur_492001

s.No Particulars

I
II
m

Iv

Otherincome
Income from Operations

l4
I+II

15
t6
17
18
v

Cost of materials consumed
Employees benefi ts expenses

c. Finance costs
d.Other E:rpenses

1,691,400.00
9,273.48

1,680,000.00
L2,268.90

expenses (a+b+c+d+e+f+g)

v
VI

before exceptional items and tax
items

(m.ry) 2,276,474.85

UI
VIII

before and tax v-vI
Tax Expense

a) Current Tax
b) Deffered Tax
c) Earlier year tax expense

2,693.00
290,683.00

238,876.00
2,922.00

L39,768.00

x

x

for the period vII-vIII

comprehensive income
A. (i) Items thatwill not be reclassified to profit and
(ii) Income tax relatng to items that will not be
B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will be

L,847,957.00

540,294.00

XI

KI

Comprehensive Income for the period IX+X
[Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other comprehensive

Share Capital (par value Rs. 10/- each 41,453,000.00 41,453,000.00

XII Earnings per equity share (par vatue Rs. 10 19
i) Basic

Diluted 0.46
0.46

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FO& SUNTL JOHRI &ASSOCLATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

(FIRM REG.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

FOR NATURA IIUE CHEM LIMITED

AND

t

rermn
Managlng Director

DIN:00745058
Director

DIN:01398796

CMNDRABHUSAN

cFo
PAN: BP|PB0888N

t

PARTNER

M.No.422898

Place: Ralpur

Dater 16.07.2020

RAIPUR (C,G.)
rRI :00596UC
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CIN: L24117CT199SpLC009A4S
REGD OFF: 501, WALTFORT OZ0NE FAFADIH CHOWKRAIPUR-492001 (C.c.)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2O2O

a NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED

(Amount Rs.)

(1,536,064.00)

9,273.48

2,276,474.A5

12,268.90
(1,205,6s6.

20,770,455.00 2L,223,257.25

290,683.00
.25

378,644.00

242s,000.00

(9,273.48)

710,451.00

35,443,676.06
(L2,268.90)

t,20s,656.75

1. Net Proflt/(Loss) before Taxes and Excepttonal ltems

from Unsecured Loans ( Net)
from Short term Borrowings - Temporary Bank 0verdraft

E) Cash and Cash Equivalent at beginning ofthe year

2.Operadng Profl t before I/Yorking Capltal Changes

Net Increase lnI &Cash Cash(Decrease) Equivalents
c(A)+(B)+( )

ft om Operadng Acdvity (A)

received from parties

From

sale ofinvestrnent

generated from Operaff ons
Paid

Cash FIow From Inves6ng AcHvities :-
of Invesbnent

Cash from InvesHngActivtty (B)
oflnvestsnent

From Flnanclng Ac{Ivides (Q

Cash of the

Interest Paid

Cash Flow From Flnanclng Acuvides :-

and finance charges Charged to p & L A/c
received from parties

in Trade & Other Receivables
in Trade Payables & other Liabilities

L,513,027.94

154,394.00

(452,622.84)

607,0L6.84

NOTE:-

1' The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the "lndirect Method" as set out in accounting Standard (AS)-3 on Cash Flow statement asnotifred by the Companies ( accounting Standard) Rules, 2006.
2. Previous Year figures have been regrouped / recast wherever necessary.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN I'ATE

FO& SUNIL IOHRI &ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

(FrRU REG. NO.005960c)

PARTNER

M.No.422898

Place: Ralpur

Datat16.O7.202O

BY ORI'ER OF THE BOARD

FOR NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED

* t

ManaEng Dlrector

DIN:00745058

Dlrector

DIN:01398796

cFo

PAN: BPIPB0880I{

RA'PUR (C.G.)
FRI: @59hjC



d
o

N
N
No
heNoo
h

oq
u
N
@o
N

oo
c;

oo
e

F
F
oc
{r
a0oo
6

o
9
a
N

N
N
6

D
@
c,oo
6
co

\
6
N
m
o
N

oo
et

oo
ci

F\t\gr
t,:u
N(a
ou

U
t!
I
(
EI
,E
o
E
oc

oo
o

oo
ct

oq
o

oo
o'

oq
o

Qo
o

oo
c,

oo
o

oo
o

oo
ct

oo
ci

oo
o

oo
C;

\
o
N
m
€
N

Ba
ie
gE E

H 3Eo- 6
r.9
E*o

N\
N
No
@
N
N
m

o
eo
o\
N
6

oo
..i
h
N
@
6
o
N

oq
o

oo
o

N\
a
o
N
N
a
N
No

mI
h
6
N
N
N
co

h
eooo
oo

€q
N
N
coo
o\

oq
o

oo
o

N\
N
Noo
N
N
m

E

I
oo
LL
nf:iuE4
au
o0

oq
o

oo
ci

oq
o

oo
o

oq
o

oo
ct

oo
o

oo
o

oq
o

oo
ct

oo
ci

oq
o

oo
ct

oq
o

o
Loooc

otoaoI
d
A
a!u

oq
h
N
\o€+
m

oq
o

oo
ct

o
eo

oo
o

oo
vi
N
\o€
m

oq
h
N
\o
\o

o

oo
o

oo
o

oo
o

oo
ci

oo
vi
N
\o
\o

m

E e-E
Hr=eEE

oq
o

oq
o

oo
ci

oo
c,

oo
d

oq
o

oq
o

oo
o

oo
c;

oq
o

oo
ci

oo
o

oq
o

#EFf,€
oq
e

oq
o

oo
o

oo
ct

oo
o

oo oq
o

oo
ci

oo
d

oq
o

oo
ci

oo
<i

oo
ci

Fn U b

q
A
+

l& 4 E' It r

a
A
+

U

ba

(
o

!q

g
o
o

!o
E
Io
o

o
o
N

E
6
q
C

.o
o
N

o
E
o

E
oE

o
No
N

E

(,r

o
N

6q
6
o
!r!
rlE

o2
EGO(Jo

oo
IEr
E
E
2
e.

ETuro6
Tg

?2
o

2
a-
l0

oa4E<F
El=qrl
F-Ft{
E!EOU
c9E9AEE'
>DEIr

2
&or

EEE
sIp
= 

F9c Etz
EA
E

o
No
N
F.o(,

G

o
o
E!
ac

-:I

eo
GIg\
t
&
tr

&g
EelIrOv
iisH2,Av
5Qu
=riatrKJEo\E
UEE
H U.s
DFE
14 r'2.

,TX
,-> F2=Ateot\:l

:1

B
j
It.)

frfr
o
eI
Hil

0o
0A
c
E

gr

o
N

a
6
d
iri
6

Lo

o
c

IElrto
IL
l6
I=
tel6
ln
lololEl6
t?t6

tl6lot>lol!
lut6
IEt:,
t:
ls
lr
l6tul
ol
tl
6l
bl
atEl0l
sl
olol
E0t
Eildl

Î
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NATURA HUE CHEM TIMITED
CIN:1241 17CT199SP1C009845

REGD. oFFICE: 501, WALLFORT ozONE, FAFADTH CHOW(, RAIPUR-49ZOO1
Notes on Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March-2020

at 31 March, at

OF 7.OO

PLASTECH PRMTE LIMITED (90000 SHARES)

VYAPAR PVT. LTD. (20000 SharesJ
IRON & STEEL TRADING CO. LTD. (95500 Shares)

ISPAT PVT. LTD. 21500 Shares)
FERRO ALLOYS P\/T. LTD. (10000 Shares)

ENTERPRISES (RAIPUR) PVT. LTD. (20000 Shares)
BIJISTS LTD. (604950 Shares)

405,035.00
3,937,917.O0

682,602.00
23,585.00

2,79t,301.00
51,737,2A3.00

387,527.00
3,7A6,A20.0O

631,490.00
23,585.00

2,790,sLO.00
33,961,504.00

AMOUNT OF QUOTED INVESTMENT
MARKETVALUE OF QUOTED INVESTMENT

CrrITentPartlculars
As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31 March,2019 As at 31 Marcl} 2020 As at 31 March" 2019

3,515,000.00

47,000.00

59,247,255.75

conslderedgood

Loans & advances 59,387,A59.75

SECURITY DEPOSITS
M,P.Stock Exchange

Computech
SBI fEarnest Money Deposit)
RENT deposit

400,000.00
47,000.00

19,830,000.00
10,000.00

3.51S.OOO.OO

As at 31 March, As at

.00tax assets(on account of depreciation)

NOTE 5: Other Non

As at 31 March, As at 31 March, 2019

L9,704,739 6,150,870

Unsecure4 Considered good
a. Trade receivables & Advances other than capital advairces

19.7lJ4.735.OA 6,150.870

F
I



As at As at 31

tax

Note:Other Current Assets

@) Balances With govt authorlues
GST input Credit
GST under RCM
GST REFUND CUIIM

7L,7L9.OO

Note-6: CurrentAssets

NOTE 7:

Note I Share capital (contd.)
Pardculars
Notes:

ofthe at the

Detalls ofshares held by each shareholder holding more than 596 shares:

m %
Equity shares with voting rights -NIL--
-NIL-.

')e:
I

As at 31 March, 2019

137,569.00
t6,825.o0

at 31

in Hand
Balance

251,952.OO

1,4L5,469.94

1S4.394.OO

700,000,000.00 700,000,000,00

60,973,000.00 60,973,000.00

41,4S3,000.00 41,453,000.00

shares of' 10 each with voting rights

Issued

shares of' 10 each with voting rights

Subscribed and fully paid up
shares of' 10 each with voting righs

4.1/05-3Oo

41.4S3.000.00

4_145.300

41.,153.000.00

issue

4145300

ParHculars

ended 31 March,2019

ended 31 March,2018

shares with
righs

Number ofshares
- Amount [')

Number ofshares
- Amount [')

FRN :005550C
RAlPtn $.G')

fn
3,

'}' s

r{uE



Partkulars Asat31 il.rh- zotq

13,145,575.00

13,746,675.O0

38,t27,795.63

1,894,908.85

-2.9,4?7R171

37.fl4.922.77

37,L78,922.77

13,146,675.OO

13,145,675.O0

-1,429,440.0O

Forfeited
Reserye

Transfer during the vear
balance

Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
balance

balance

Adiustment in fixed Assets
Profit / (Loss) for the year
: Transfer to General Reserve
Other Comprehensive Income
Retained Earnings

tn.?24.R.r'r.'1',

Particulars
As et 31 Mrrch, 2020 /ls rt31 March.2019 Ar at31 Herch,2020

51,423,800.00
20,000,000.00

A3 at 31

ASHOKA ALUMINIUM PRIVATE LIMITED

DROMANRAJU ESTATE PVT LTD
SPECIAL BLASTS LIMITED

tItfir urrent CurrentPartlculars
As at 31 March.2O19As at 31 March, 2020 As at 3 1 Mrrch, 2020 As at 31 Merch" 2019

14,400.00

18,240.00

360.00

5,000.00

101,897.00
74,465.O0

1860s7.00
35,443,676.06

18,000.00

62,803.00

(a) Statutory remittances
(iJ TDS Payable

(ii) GST payable

O) Other payables
(i) Advances from Customer
(ii) Audit Fees

(iiiJ Salary & Wages Payable
(iv)Bank balance with Sbi

(v) sitting fees payable

139.897-OO lL*ftHtlrrar

ParUculars As .t 31 M.trh, 2020 As et 31 U.trh, 2019

44,500.00
46.300.OO 6t 100 00

(a] Oustanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

BEETAL FINANCIAL & COMPUTER SERVICES PRIVATE TIMITED

(b) Outstanding dues ofcreditors othet than above

SUNIL JOHARI & ASSOCIATES

SATISH BATRA & ASSOCIATES

rrElrrxilil

Non Current CurrentiElTTiIET*!
As at 31 M.rch, 2020 /ls at 3 1 March, 2019 As at 3 1 March" 2020 As at 31 Merch, 2019

238,876.00FORT/IX

2?8.87(t-OO

RATPI,}ff

FRII:



NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED
CIN:1241 17CT1995P1C00984S

REGD. OFFICE: 501, WALLFORT OZONE, FAFADIH CHOWK RATPUR-492001
Notes on Financial Statements for the vear ended 31st March-2020

13

For the year ended
31 March,2019

390944

31 March,2020
year ended

Cargo handling services

Particulars

Total 390.9,[4.OO

I

Particulars 31 March,2020
For ITiTil:N

31 March,2019
year ended

on sale ofshares
of Income Tax of Earlier Period

Fees

on income tax refund
wriften off
Income

Note

benefits

7 Finance costs

Forthe year ended
31 March,2020

For the year ended
31 March,2019

Opening stock
Add: Purchases

Add: Port Charges and handling charges

Particulars

Less: Closing stock

Cost of material consumed

Forthe year ended
31 March,2020

Forthe year ended
31 March,2019

127L400
420000

1260000
420000

Administrative Salary

Diector's Remuneration

Particulars

Total 1.691.400.00 1,680.000.00

For Oreyear ended
31 March,2O20 31 March,2019

year ended
Particulars

Interest expense on:

Others

Bank Charges

FR}I

RA.IPUR tc.6.)

t



Particulars
year For year

31 March,2O20 31 Marc.h,2019
Expenses

Fees

debtwritten off 41,287.00
Expenses

Expenses

Late Fees
0 1

on TDS & 234E Fees

on GST

on Income tax
Expenses

Expenses

& General Expenses
Rent

I

&Telegram
& Stationery

& Legal Fees

expenses

transfer expenses

Fees to Directors
to BSE 11,800

Expense

Expense

Maintainence

Charges recovered

Note 18 Other

Note 19:

Particulars For the year ended
31 March,2020

For the year ended
31 March,2019

23,600.00

Payments to the auditors comprises (net of GST input
auditors - statutory audit

23,600.00

For the year ended
31Marctr,2020

Average Number OfEquity Shares For Diluted Eps (ln

Tax As Per Statement 0f Profit And Loss

Number 0f Equity Shares For Basic Eps (ln No.)

Value 0fEquity Share (In Rs)
Earning Per Shares (ln Rs)

1,894,908.85

4,145,300

4,145,300

10.00

0.46

0.46

Forthe year ended
31 March,2019

RAtPr}i 8.6.)
F Rt'l :
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NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED
CIN: L24117CT1995PLC00984S

REGISTERED oFFIcE: 501, wAtLFoRT ozoNE, FAFADIH cHowK RAIpuR cc

NOTES FORI}TING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

L9.

20. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond
with the current year's classification / disclosure.

21. There is no claim againstthe company not acknowledged as debts.

22. Balance shown under the headings sundry creditors for Goods, expenses & others, sundry
debtors, other current assets, banks and advances to suppliers are subject to confirmations.
Necessary adjustmen! if anywill be made when the accounts are reconciled and settled.

23. No interest has been recognized for the Earnest Money deposited with sBI.

24.1n the opinion of the managementthere is no such events occurred afterthe date of Balance
sheet that needs discloser in these accounts.

25. In the Opinion ofthe board ofdirectors, the loans, advances and current assets have a value on
realization in the ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amounts of which these are
stated and that the provisions for the known liabilities are adequate and not in excess of the
amount reasonably necessary.

26. There were no employee at any time during the year drawing Rs.500000/- or more per month.

27. SEGMENT REPORTING
The company has identified business segments as its primary segment.

28. 0ther related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year NIL

29. Subsidiaries - NIL

30. Directors & Key management personnel

i.Shri Ravi Kamra, Managing Director
ii.Shri Ravindra Pokharna, Independent Director

iii.Shri Ghanshyam Soni, Independent Director
iv.Shri Satyawati Parashar, Independent Director
v.Shri Laxmi Narayan Kachava! Director
vi.Shri Mansoor Ahme4 Director

vii.Shri Chandra Bhushan, Chief Financial 0fficer
viii.Shri Sneha Agrawal, Company Secretary

of Directors & Key management personnel where transaction have been taken place-

R>

I

NIL

Particulars
CurrentYear

2019-20
CurrentYear

20L8-19
Net Profit attributable
shareholders

to the equity (L9,29,440.00) 1894908.85

lfleighted average number of Equity Share 4145300.00 4145300.00
Nominal Value per share 10.00 10.00
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per share (0.44) 0.46



' 32' Transaction with related parties referred to above in ordinary course of business.

Remuneration Paid / Salary
Amount [Rs.)
6,52,000/-

Sitting Fees 10,000/-
Outstanding - Payable 72,297 /-

33. Details of Employee- benefits as required by the Indian Accounting Standard 19 "Employee
Benefits" are given below:-

(i) Defined Contribution plans:-
During the year the company has not employed more than 10 employees and therefore no
StatutoryAct Related employee are applicable.

(ii) Defined benefit plan:-
No provision has been made for Gratuity & actuarial valuation has not been made.

34. Demand of Rs. 7460/- is showing as per Traces portal which is unpaid yet.

35. Significant accounting policies adopted by the Company are disclosed in the statement annexed
to these financial statements as Annexure I.

FOR, SUNIL TOHRI ANDASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
FRN:005960C

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR NATURA HUE CHEM IIMITED

w -Yt t

CABIVORKUMAR
PARTNER
MNO 422898

Place: Raipur
Date: L6/07 /2020

RAVI KAMRA
MANAGINGDIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN00745058 DIN:01398796

}ttr
CHANDRABHUSHAN
cFo
PAN: BP|PB0888N

RAtPUR {C.G.t
FRll : fi)595uC
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AccouNTING p,LICIES:- Annexure-I

A. Basis of Compliance
The financial statements comply, in all material aspects, with Indian Accounting
Standards ('lnd AS') notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, Z0t3 (,the Z0L3
Act') read with Rule 3 of the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
otler relevant provisions of the Act.

B. Basis of Preparation:-

The financial statement has been prepared under the historical cost conventional accrual basis
of accounting. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell anisset o.
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date.

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd
AS), the provisions of the Companies Act, 20!3 ("The Companies Act''), aJ applicable ind
guidelines issued by the Securiiies and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"). fne Ina AS are
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with rule 3 of the Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

C. USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements are in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities
on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues ind expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any reviiion to
accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods. Examples of
such estimates include provisions for doubtful debts, provision for income taxes and thouseful
lives of property, plant and equipment.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and future
periods are affected.

Key source of estimation at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, within the next financial year, is in
respect of percentage of completion of contracts and recognition of probable loss, useful lives of
property, plant and equipmen! provision for income tax and valuation of deferred tax assets,
and other provisions and contingent liabilities.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:.

Property, plant and Equipment are stated at costs less accumulated depreciation and
impairmentlosg if any.

Directly identified expenses are being capitalized. All other allocable expenses during the
period of construction for the project are being capitalized proportionately on the basis of tne
value ofassets on date ofproduction.

DEPRECIATION:-

t.

A.

B.

2

t. Depreciation
per the rates
Method.

on property, plant and equipment has been provided in the books of accounts, as
prescribed in schedule II of the companies Act,20L3 as per Written Down Value

t
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3.

Depreciation on additions to and deductions from property, plant and equipment is being
provided on pro-rata basis from /to the date of acquisition/dispoial.

RECOGNITION OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE:-

Mercantile method of accounting is employed. However where the amount is immaterial /
negligible and / or establishment of accrual / Determination of amount is not possible, no
entries are made for the accruals.

Interest on allotment/call/refund money is accounted for on cash basis

OPERATING CYCLE:.
Based on the nature of activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of
assets and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has determined its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as
current and non-current.

L

ii.

4. PROVISION$ CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present
value and are determined based in best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. A contingent
asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

5. INVENTORIES:

Stock of raw material, stores, finished goods, spares are valued at cost or net realizable value,
and whichever is less. Net realizable value is calculated on the basis of average price of April i.e.
to the year-end. The cost of inventories of Raw Material is computed ton average cost basis.
Finished goods stocks are valued at the cost of raw material consumed and direct cost related to
production excluding depreciation.

6. IMPAIRMENTOFASSETS:

(i) Financial assets (otherthan a fairvalue)
The Company assesses at each date ofbalance sheet whether a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be
measured through a loss allowance. The company recognizes lifetime expected losses
for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing
transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an
amount equal to the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life
time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased
signifi cantly since initial recognition.

(iU Non-Financial assets:
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for
recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

7
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8.

9.

10.

TAXES ON INCOME: -

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tirx asset
or liability during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognized in statement of profit and
loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially meisured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial
recognition of financial asset or financial liability.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the dite of acquisition), highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of castr- and wtricharl
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Financial assets at amortized cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held
within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these
financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the finahcial
asset gives rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at
amoftized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are immediately recognized in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for trading or it is a derivative or it is designated
as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FWPL are measured at fair value and net
gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial
liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain
or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION:.

The functional currenry of the Company is Indian Rupee.

in foreign currency are recorded in Rupees by applying the exchange rate
on the date of Transactions remaining unsettled are translated at the

il
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rate of exchange ruling at the end of the year. Exchange gain or loss arising on settlemen!
translation is recognized in the profit & loss a/c.

l1.. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:-

(a) Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the contribution is charged to the
Profit & Loss A/c of the year when the contributions to the Government Funds is due.

[b) Gratuity Liability is defined benefit obligations and are provided for on the basis of following
formula:-
Last drawn Salary * L5/26 * No. of Completed year of Services
The above calculation is done only for those employees who have completed continuous five
year of services. However, the above calculation of Gratuity is not as per Actuary Valuation

(c) Short Term Compensated absences are provided for based on estimates. Long Term
compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation.

(d) Actuarial gains / losses are immediate taken to the profit & loss account and are not
deferred.

L2. ACCOUNTING FOR Tfl(ES ON INCOME:-

(a) Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year and is
computed in accordance with relevant tax regulations.

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for future tax consequences attributable to
the timing differences that result between taxable profit and the profit as per the financial
statement. Deferred tax assets & liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax
laws enacted or substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are
recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty for its realization.

(c) The taxable income of the company being lower than the book profits under the provision of
the income tax act L96L. The company is liable to pay Minimum Alternate tax (MAT) on its
incorne.

(d) Considering the future profitability & taxable position in the subsequent years the company
has recognized MAT Credit as an asset by crediting the provision for income tax.

13. INTANGIBLE ASSETS:.

Intangible assets purchased are measured at cost as of the date of acquisition, as applicable, less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairmen! if any. Intangible assets are amortized
on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives from the date that they are available for
use. The estimated useful lives of the intangible assets and the amortization period are
reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amortization period is revised to reflect the
changed pattern, if any.

L4. EARNINGS PER SHARE:.

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post
tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit /
floss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for
dividend interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential
equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic

per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been
on the conversion potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are

t
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deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per
share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be
converted as at the beginning of the period unless they have been issued at a later date. The
dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been
actually issued at fair value (i.e. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive
potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. The number of
equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share
splis and bonus shares, as appropriate.

15. SEGMENTREPORTING:-

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and
returns and the internal organization and management reporting structure. The operating
segments are the segments for which separate financial information is available and for which
operating profit/loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive Management in deciding
how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. The accounting policies adopted for
segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the Company. Segment revenue,

segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities have been identified to segments on
the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment. Inter-segment revenue

is accounted on the basis of transactions which are primarily determined based on market / fair
value factors. Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as a whole
and are not allocable to segments on reasonable basis have been included under "unallocated

revenue / expenses / assets / liabilities".

FOR, SUNrL IOHRI AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
FRN:005960C

<J
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CABIVORKUMAR
PARTNER
MNO 422898

Place: Raipur
Date: L6l07l2O2O

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR NATURA HUE CHEM LIMITED

RAVIKAMRA HIITIIr'
MANAGINGDIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DtN 00745058
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